

Maddie Holmes
Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ mholmes@stollberne.com



Maddie is an associate attorney and focuses her practice on complex litigation matters.

Prior to joining Stoll Berne, she was a judicial law clerk to the Honorable Scott Shorr (Oregon Court of Appeals) where she researched and drafted appellate opinions. Maddie, as a certified law student, represented clients in misdemeanor criminal cases for the Metropolitan Public Defender's office. She was a law clerk with the Criminal Justice Reform Clinic, a research assistant for Professor Ozan Varol, J.D., and a legal extern with the Medical Legal Partnership of Oregon. In those roles, she worked on clemency petitions for incarcerated persons, researched constitution law issues, and worked on civil legal issues affecting low-income individuals.

Maddie received her law degree, *summa cum laude*, from Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark College and her undergraduate degree from Otterbein University, *magna cum laude*. During undergraduate school, she spent a semester abroad at Maastricht University in The Netherlands.

EDUCATION

Northwestern School of Law, Lewis & Clark Law School, JD, *summa cum laude*, 2019

Lewis & Clark Law Review, Lead Article Editor

Public Interest Law Project, Stipend Recipient and Auction Committee Head

Wendy Kopp Award, Recipient

Manche Langley Scholarship Dean's Scholarship for Excellence, Recipient

First Year Moot Court, Best Oral Argument

Otterbein University, B.A., Psychology and Women's, Gender, and Sexuality Studies, *magna cum laude with Honors*, May 2015

Outstanding Honors Thesis Award

Winter-Miller Leadership Award

Maastricht University, Maastricht, The Netherlands

Semester-long international exchange program, August 2014 – December 2014

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2019

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Associate, 2022-present

The Honorable Scott Shorr (Oregon Court of Appeals)

Judicial Law Clerk, 2019-present

Metropolitan Public Defender

Certified Law Student, 2018

Criminal Justice Reform Clinic

Law Clerk, 207-2018

Professor Ozan Varol, J.D.

Research Assistant, 2017-2019

Medical Legal Partnership of Oregon

Legal Extern, 2017

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Imprint Program

Mentor, 2020

Girls Inc. of the Pacific Northwest

Girl's Guide, 2015-2016

Senator Jeff Merkley, Portland, Oregon

Intern, 2015

Otterbein University Board of Trustees

Student Trustee, 2013-2015

Otterbein University Women & Gender Resource Center

Peer Advocate, September 2012-2014

A.S.I.D.E., El Progreso, Honduras

Volunter Intern, 2011